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DATE:  February 24, 2025 

TO: Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) 

FROM: Debbie Egger, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Presentation on Humboldt County’s Roads/911 Emergency  

 Response Measure O   
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Staff Summary: 

Sean Quincy, Deputy County Administrative Officer, will provide the SSTAC with information and 

a PowerPoint presentation on the Humboldt County’s Roads/911 Emergency Response Measure O.  

Information will be provided about how allocations are being determined on project-based spending 

plans. 

Background:  

On July 23, 2024, the Humboldt County Board of Supervisors voted to place Humboldt County’s 

Roads/911 Emergency Response Measure on your Nov. 5, 2024, ballot. In November, over 63% of 

voters supported authorizing an additional sales tax of 1% with revenue dedicated to road 

infrastructure improvements.   

The ballot measure was to maintain 911 response times and prepare for natural disasters by: 

• Repairing deteriorating county roads/bridges 

• Fixing potholes 

• Maintaining evacuation routes 

• Improving transit services 

• Becoming eligible for Humboldt County’s fair share of state/federal roads funding 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4a 
SSTAC Meeting 
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http://www.hcaog.net/

